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23 August 2018

RE Official information request CDHB 9907

We refer to your email dated 2 August 2018 requesting the following information under the Official
Information Act from Canterbury DHB.

o lwould like to know if the CDHB receives a lease payment for office space the Chaplaincy
service occupies at various Christchurch Hospitals. If yes.... please advise who the office space is
leased too.

Canterbury DHB does not receive any lease payments for any office space occupied by the Chaplaincy
Service.

| trust that this satisfies your interest in this matter.

Please note that this response, or an edited version of this response, may be published on the
Canterbury DHB website ten working days after your receipt of this response.

Yours sincerely
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Carolyn Gullery
Executive Director
Planning, Funding & Decision Support
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